
July 12, 2023 

 

ADDENDUM  

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS FOR CNH 

EVENT MESH BANNERS 

 

1. Can we bid for this job even if we aren’t TERO certified? Bids will be 

accepted from Indian and Non-Indian bidders Cherokee Nation reserves 

the right to reject any and all bids. 

 

2. Does 30% Ad means 30% airflow allowed? Yes. 

  

3. Will these be all single sided mesh? We are only printing on one side the 

other side will be attached to scaffolding. 

 

4. Could you please share the bid tabulation from previous purchase? If this was 

bid out previously it can be researched on our bid website showing who 

was awarded.  

 

Qty 2: 50’x30’ front and back at 30% Ad Mesh Single Sided, Size: 360” x 600”, 

Fabrication: Webbing 2” Rolled Webbing All, #2 Grommets Every 2’ All Sides. End 

caps for the scaffolding should be 30% Ad Mesh Single Sided, Size: 360” x 120”, 

Fabrication: Webbing 2” Rolled Webbing All, #2 Grommets Every 2’ all sides. 

Qty 2: End Caps 10’x30’ at 30% Ad Mesh Single Sided, Size: 360” x 120”, 

Fabrication: Webbing 2” Rolled Webbing All, #2 Grommets Every 2’ All Sides. 

 

 



 

5. In line item 1: Here, banner size is mentioned, do we have standard pole for 

the end caps, as we want to know the end cap size needed? (as pole is not 

required in the bid) We will have a scaffolding frame to install all the mesh 

banners to. 

 

6. Line item 2 is banner with 10’x 30’ size, along with end caps? Please see 

image example from last year. The 10’x30’ is the end on the 50x30 flag 

structure. 

 

 

 

7. Is TERO registration is compulsory to take part in the bid? Bid Acceptance:  

Bids will be accepted from Indian and Non-Indian bidders Cherokee Nation reserves 

the right to reject any and all bids.  Cherokee Nation reserves the right to determine 

if a bid meets stated requirements, and to award a purchase order for the bid that is 

in the best interest of the Cherokee Nation including but not limited to the total cost 

and capability of the bidder.  Bidders are responsible for any and all costs associated 



with the preparation and submission of bids.  To be considered, bids must be received 

by the specified date and time; any bid received after stipulated date and time will be 

returned unopened.  No bidder may withdraw their bid within 30 days after proposal 

due date.   

 

 

Here is an image of the grand entrance pieces: 

 

 

 


